
RE: Debate Night Prep 
 
Jack Middleton Jack.Middleton@gov.scot 
To: Minister for Victims and Community Safety 2024 MinisterforVCS@gov.scot 
Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@gov.scot> 
 
Will collate and send over by 1930.  
 
Jack Middleton 
Special Adviser to the First Minister  
[Redacted s.38(1)(b)] 
jack.middleton@gov.scot 
 
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are 
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot. 

 
From: <[Redacted s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Victims and Community Safety 
2024 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 5:52 PM 
To: Jack Middleton <Jack.Middleton@gov.scot>; Minister for Victims and Community Safety 2024 
<MinisterforVCS@gov.scot> 
Cc: Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Debate Night Prep  
 

Hi Jack  
 
Thanks. Ms Brown has just mentioned to me. 
 
Would there be any scope to get some briefings tonight at all? She is keen to go 
through what she can this evening as she has a few back to back meetings 
tomorrow.  
 
I’ll send across a diary invite for prep (probably around 15:45 ish). Assume transport 
is being organised by spAds? 
 
Thanks, 
 
[Redacted s.38(1)(b)] 

 
From: Jack Middleton <Jack.Middleton@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 5:37 PM 
To: Minister for Victims and Community Safety 2024 <MinisterforVCS@gov.scot>; Minister for 
Victims & Community Safety <MinisterVCS@gov.scot> 
Cc: Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@gov.scot> 
Subject: Debate Night Prep  
 

Hi  
 
The Minister has agreed to a bid tomorrow night in Galashiels – timings TBC but it 
will likely involve a 1830 arrival at the location.  
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I can confirm tomorrow morning.  
 
Grateful if you could arrange time for briefing with the Minister with myself Emily and 
Ross tomorrow.  
 
I will send briefs tomorrow – but anything additional the Minister would like in the 
meantime please let me know.  
 
Thank you 
 
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
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